Historically progressive

NOTICE OF DISALLOWANCE OF
CLAIMS OF TROVER SOLUTIONS, INC/OR AUTO-OWNERS INSURANCE
COMPANY AGAINST MUNICIPALITY OF
VILLAGE OF ALLOUEZ

TO: Trover Solutions, Inc (on behalf of Thomas Elroy)
Attn: Ms. Simri A Bassett
PO Box 36220
Louisville, KY 40233-6220

Loss Location:
2680 S Van Buren
Green Bay, WI 54301

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on the of ,
’ the Board of Supervisors of the ,
a municipal subdivision in County, Wisconsin,
disallowed the claims of against the
, dated of .

You are notified pursuant to Wis. Stat. 893.80(1g) that no action on the
above claims may be brought after six (6) months from the date of service of this Notice

of Disallowance upon you.

Dated this of

(Signature of Representative of the Municipality)

Allouez Village Hall e 1900 Libal Street ¢ Green Bay, WI 54301-2453 e (920) 448-2800 e Fax (920) 448-2850
www.villageofallouez.com
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Statewide Services, Inc.

Claim Division ) ) 1241 John Q. Hammons Dr.
PO, Box 5555

Madison, Wi 53705-0555
877-204-9712

VIA E-MAIL ONLY

July 20, 2015

Village of Allouez

Attn: Ms. Angie Cepeda, Payroll/Accounts Payable Clerk
1900 Libal St.

Green Bay, WI 54301

RE: Our Claim# WM000051020085
Date of Loss:  04/07/2015
Claimant: Trover Solutions, Inc (on behalf of Thomas Elroy)
Attn: Ms. Simri A. Bassett '
P.O. Box 36220
Louisville, KY 40233-6220

Loss location: 2680 S, Van Buren
Green Bay, WI 54301

Dear Ms. Cepeda:

As you know, Statewide Services, Inc. administers the claims for the League of Wisconsin Municipalities Mutual Insurance,
which provides the insurance coverage for the Village of Allouez. We are in receipt of the above-captioned subrogation claim
in which the claimant is asserting damage paid to their policyholder, Thomas Elroy, as a result of a sewer backup.

Our investigation has revealed that the Village was not negligent for this incident; therefore, we recommend that the Village
disallow this claim pursuant to the Wisconsin Statute for disallowance of claim 893.80(1g). The disallowance of the claim in
this manner will shorten the statute of limitations period to six months.

This loss occurred due to a plug of an unknown substance in the sewer main. However, the Village did not cause the plug
with their operations; and Village staff had no prior notice of the plug so as to take measures to prevent any damage. Once
Village staff was alerted to the problem, they immediately responded to clear the plug in order to mitigate damage, thus no
liability for damage can be attributed to the Village on account of any delayed response.

Please send your disallowance, on your letterhead, directly to the claimant at the above listed address. This should be sent
certified or registered (restricted) mail and must be received by the claimant within 120 days after you received the claim.
Please send me a copy of your letter for our file.



Thank you, Angie , for your attention to the above, and pleas

Best regards,

Douglass A. Detlie

Casualty Claims Specialist
Statewide Services, Inc.

PO Box 5555

Madison, WI 53705-0555

Office: 608-828-5503

Fax: 800-720-3512

E-mail: ddetlie@statewidesves.com

Cc: David Krueger, Agent

e do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.



